
From: Hackley, Patrick
To: Guinn, William; Machinist, Margaret
Subject: FW: Trail Info
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:58:29 PM
Attachments: Kelsey Notch Trails.jpg

West Side Trails.jpg
Nash Stream Public Use Footprint.pdf

FYI - Larry Gomes sent me the attached maps and trail information.

I was unaware that Kelsey Notch splits into three trails before exiting NSF.   Do either of you know how many total
miles comprise the KN trails?

Thanks,

Patrick

Patrick D. Hackley, Director
Division of Forests & Lands
Department of Natural & Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2214
www.nh.gov/nhdfl/

protecting, promoting and managing New Hampshire’s natural resources since 1909

-----Original Message-----
From: Larry Gomes < >
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Trail Info

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
________________________________

Hi Patrick,
Attached is the info we spoke about on the phone today.
Thanks,
Larry Gomes

(cell)




